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...., l^^ll.ll_l_...._ , , ,  - 
From: Williams, Damund E Capt AFCESNULT [Damund.Williams@TYNDALL.AF.MIL] 

CMP Sent: 
To: Filings@psc.state.fl.us 

Subject: 

Attachments: FEA Cross-Notice of Depo ( dubin).doc 

Tuesday, October 17,2006 4:02 PM 

FW: 060001 Cross Notice Deposition 

2nd attempt. Never received auto response from I st email, 

DamundE 'M/Il&m.s 
Damund E. Williams, Capt, USAF 

From: Williams, Damund E Capt AFCESNULT 

Sent: Tuesday, October 17,2006 2:25 PM 

To: filings@psc.state.fl.us 

Cc: 'John W McWhirter'; Bill Walker, Esq.; Brenda Irizany; Cheryl lartin; Harold Mcle 

COM 

CTR 

ECR 

GCL 
OPC 

RCA 

SCR 
SGA 

SEC / 
OTH 

n; James Beasley, Esq.; James W. Brew; Jeffrey Stone, Esq.; John Butler, Esq.; 
Joseph A. McGlothlin; Karin S. Torain; Lee Willis, Esq.; Lisa Bennett; Michael B. Twomey; Norton H. Horton, Jr. ; Robert Scheffel Wright, Esq.; Russell Badden, Esq.; Susan 
D. Ritenour (Gulf Power); Wade Litchfield, Esq. 

Subject: 060001 Cross Notice Deposition 

1. Capt Damund E. Williams, AFLSNJACL-ULT, 139 Barnes Drive, Suite 1, Tyndall AFB, FL 32403-53 19, 
(850) 283-6350, damund.williams@tyndall.af.mil, is the person responsible for this electronic filing; 

2. The filing is to be made in Docket 060001-EI; 
3. The filing is made on behalf of the Federal Executive Agencies; 
4. The total number of pages is 4; and 

The attached document is the Federal Executive Agencies' Cross Notice of Deposition of Kori Dubin 

e F E A  Cross-Notice of Depo ( dubin).doc>> 

DamiinifE. Wfiaams 
Damund E. Williams, Capt, W A F  
Utility Litigation & Negotiation Attorney 

139 Barnes Drive, Suite 1 
Tyndall AFB, FL 32403-531 9 
Comm: (850) 283-6350 DSN: 523-6350 
Fax: (850) 283-6219 

AFLSNJACL-ULT 

10/18/2006 



ez [M Rodriguez@securustech.net] 

IMonicaRodriguez, located at 14651 Dallas Parkway, Suite 600, Dallas, TX 75254, (972) 277-0598 and email 
address mrodriwez@,qecurustech.net am responsible for the electronic filing o f  Docket No. 060640-TP on behalf o f  
Evercom Systems, Inc. There is a total of  1 page &ached, which includes our response to the docket number 

Wednesday, Oct 18,2006 07:29 AM 



BEFORE THE FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION 

In re: Fuel and Purchased Power 
Cost Recovery Clause with Generating 
Performance Incentive Factor. 

I 

Docket No: 060001-E1 
Filed: October 17,2006 

FEDERAL EXECUTIVE AGENCIES' 
CROSS-NOTICE OF DEPOSITION 

TO: R. Wade Litchfield, Esquire 
John Butler, Esquire 
Florida Power & Light Company 
700 Universe Blvd. 
Juno Beach, FL 33408-0420 

NOTICE is hereby given that the Federal Executive Agencies (FEA) will take the 

deposition of the following individual at the following location and time indicated: 

I 9:30a.m. I FPSC STAFF 

Since the deposition of the individual named above has already been noticed by the 

Florida Public Service Commission, FEA states that they will plan to ask their deposition 

questions, if any, at the conclusion of the deposition by the Florida Public Service Commission. 

The witness should bring copies of all the work papers or other materials used by the 

witness in the preparation of his testimony filed in this docket or used by the witness in the 

preparation of responses to Staff and FEA's discovery requests in this docket. 

The deposition is being taken for purposes of discovery, for use at trial, or for any other 

purpose allowed under the Florida Rules of Civil Procedure, the Uniform Rules of Procedure, 

and the Rules of the Florida Public Service Commission. 



Respecthlly submitted, 

smamund E. Williams 
DAMUND E. WILLIAMS, Capt, USAF 
Utility Litigation and Negotiation Attorney 
AL Atty #ASB-9660-W54D 

Attorney for the Federal Executive Agencies 
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CERTIFICATE OF SERVICE 
Docket No. 060001-El 

I HEREBY CERTIFY that a true and correct copy of the foregoing Prehearing 
Statement has been furnished by electronic Mail or U.S. Mail this 17th day of October, 2006, to 
the following: 

Lisa Bennett Harold McLean 
Wm. Cochran Keating IV 
Florida Public Service Commission 
Division of Legal Services 
2540 Shumard Oak Boulevard 
Tallahassee, Florida 32399-0850 

Charlie Beck 
Joseph A. McGlothlin 
Patricia A. Christensen 
Office of Public Counsel 
11 1 West Madison Street 
Room 8 12 
Tallahassee, Florida 32399 

John T. Butler 
Florida Power & Light Company 
LAW/JB 
700 Universe Blvd 
Juno Beach, FL 33408 
Email: John bulter@fpl.com 

Norman H. Horton 
Messer, Caparello & Self 
PO Box 15579 
Tallahassee, Florida 323 17 
Email: nhorton@lawfla.com 

Beggs & Lane Law Firm 
Jeffrey A. Stone 

Russell Badders 
Post Office Box 12950 
Pensacola, Florida 32591 

Ausley Law Firm 
Lee L. Willis/James D. Beasley 
P.O. Box 391 
Tallahassee, FL 32302 

Progress Energy Service Co., LLC 
John T. Burnett 
R. Alexander Glenn 
PO Box 14042 
St. Petersburg, Florida 33701 
Email: j o h .  burnett@,pm”il 

Ms. Cheryl Martin 
Florida Public Utilities Company 
Post Office Box 3395 
West Palm Beach, Florida 33402 

R. Wade Litchfield AAFW (Twomey) 
Natalie Smith c/o Michael Twomey 
Florida Power & Light Company Post Office Box 5256 
700 Universe Boulevard Tallahassee, FL 323 14-5256 
Juno Beach, Florida 33408 Email: miketwomey@talstar.com 
Email: Wade-Litchfield@@l.com 
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Young Law Firm 
R. Scheffel Wright 
John LaVie 
225 South Adams Street, Suite 200 
Tallahassee, Florida 323 0 1 

Timothy J. Perry 
McWhirter, Reeves & Davidson, P.A. 
1 17 South Gadsden Street 
Tallahassee, Florida 32301 

Florida Retail Federation 
100 E. Jefferson St. 
Tallahassee, FL 32301 

Progress Energy Florida, Inc 
Mr. Paul Lewis, Jr. 
106 East College Ave, Suite 800 
Tallahassee, FL 32301-7740 
Email: paul.lewisjr@pgnmail.com 

John W. McWhirter 
McWhirter, Reeves & Davidson, P.A. 
400 North Tampa Street 
Suite 2450 
Tampa, Florida 33602 
Email: jmcwhirter@mac-la\v.com 

Carlton Fields Law Firm 
G. Sasso/J. WallsD. Triplett 
P.O. Box 3239 
Tampa, FL 33601-3239 

Gulf Power Company 
Ms. Susan D. Ritenour 
One Energy Place 
Pensacola, FL 32520-0780 
Email: sdriteno@southenico.com 

Tampa Electric Company 
Ms. Brenda Irizarry 
Regulatory Affairs 
POBox 111 
Tampa, FL 33601-01 11 
Email: regdept@tecoenergy.com 

s/Damund E. Williams 
Damund E. Williams, Capt, USAF 
Alabama Bar No. ASB-9660-W54D 
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